From: Kylee Wuesthoff

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Subject: RE: BL-20-00013 Ponderosa Pines - Request for Verification of taxes paid
Date: Friday, October 30, 2020 2:13:23 PM

Attachments: 1344_001.pdf
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Hi Rachael,
Looks like this one is good to go!

Happy Halloween!

Kylee Wuesthoff

Fiscal Technician Ill | Kittitas County Treasurer

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 2:09 PM

To: Kylee Wuesthoff <kylee.wuesthoff@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: BL-20-00013 Ponderosa Pines - Request for Verification of taxes paid

Good afternoon!
Can you please verify if taxes have bee paid on the attached nine parcels?

Thank you!

Ritand L,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At

this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my

best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and

delete the material from all devices.
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4
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8. Existing and Proposed Lot Information

Original Parcel Number(s) & Acreage New Acreage

(1 parcel number per line) (SurveyVol.__ ,Pg_ )
SEEATTACHED 959874 Sac 5ac
959875 bSac 959881 5.11ac 5ac 5.11 ac
959876 5ac 959882 5ac 5ac 5ac
959877 5ac 959883 5ac 5ac 5ac
959880 5ac 959885 5ac 5ac 5ac

APPLICANTIS: X OWNER __ PURCHASER __ LESSEE _ OmEr

AUTHORIZATION
9. Application is hereby made for permit(s) to authorize the activities described herein. I certify that I am familiar

with the information contained in this application, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief such
information is true, complete, and accurate. I further certify that I possess the authority to undertake the proposed
activities. I hereby grant to the agencies to which this application is mede, the right to enter the above-described
location to inspect the proposed and or completed work.

NOTICE: Kittitas County does not guarantee a buildable site, legal access, available water or septic areas, for
parcel receiving approval for a Boundary Line Adjustment.

All carrespondence and notices will be transmitted to the Land Owner of Record and copies sent to the authori
agen! or contact person, as applicable,

Signature of Authorized Agent: Signature/of Land OWner of Record
{ ED if indicated op application) (R
X (date) ‘{/ ?/7-" X
THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES A 1E R’S OFFI
PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE.
TREASURER’S OFFICE REVIEW
Tax Status: DA\ O By: 4 B

(
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVIEW
(X} This BLA meets the requirements of Kittitas County Code (Ch. 16.08.055).

Deed Recording Vol. Page Date **Survey Required: Yes  No _
Card #: Parcel Creation Date:
Last Split Date: Current Zoning District: Forest and Range
Preliminary Approval Date:_5/13/2020 By: Rt PhEa,
Final Approval Date: By: Rt Phais,
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